State of Wisconsin

CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 14, 2021
TO: Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Drilling & Pump Installing
FROM: Marty Nessman, Private Water Supply Section Chief

DNR Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater
SUBJECT:  Advisory Council Meeting Agenda
Date/Time: Thursday, January 28, 2021 — 9:00-10:00 am and 10:15 am-11:30 am
Location: Zoom Meeting

Meeting Agenda

1. Welcome and Introductions

2. PFAS Update (Burton)

3. COVID-19 Pandemic — Impacts to Businesses and Industry
4. October 2020 Meeting Notes

5. WGNHS Updates

6. DNR Updates
a) Staffing Updates (Nessman)
b) Private Water Program Priorities (Nessman)
c) Licensing (Gundrum)
e 2020 Licensing Data
o Expirations
o Retirement
o Individuals taking on alternative career interests
e License Exams:
o Urgent Exam Request Process
o Recent Pump Installer License Exam Results
e 2021 Renewal Application Processing
e Online Renewal Portal Processing
o Upgrades for 2021 Renewals
o Online Renewal data
= How many renewed online for 2021 calendar year
= How many renewed online last year for 2020 calendar year
= Online renewal portal process - comments received
e Mailed Renewal Application Processing — Status
d) Dual Aquifer/Niagara-Maqguoketa layer changes in Well Driller Viewer (Niewoehner)
e) Compliance and Enforcement activities (Nessman/Fetter)
f) NR 812 Revisions (Fetter)
e Future Revisions — PVC Study Group recommendations

7. Old Business



8. New Business

9. Future Meeting Dates
e April 2021 — Madison area (?)
e October 2021 — Location?



